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MERCURY CENTER & SAN

JOSEPH P. RUSSONIELLO
United States Attorney

Attorney for Plaintiff

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

V.

JUAN NORWIN MENESES-CANTARERO,
a/k/a NORWIN MENESES,

Defendant.

Criminal No.:

VIOLATIONS: Title 21,

United States Code, Section 846,
CONSPIRACY TO DISTRIBUTE
COCAINE,; Title 21, United States
Code, Section 841 (a) (1),
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO

DISTRIBUTE COCAINE

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE: (21 U.S.C. S. 846)

The grand Jury charges: THAT

Beginning on or about March 5, 1984, and continuing

thereafter until approximately November 28, 1984, in the City and
County of San Francisco, State and Northern District of
California, and elsewhere,

JUAN NORWIN MENESES-CANTARERO,

a/k/a NORWIN MENESES,

did knowingly and willfully combine, conspire and agree together

with others known and unknown to the Grand Jury to distribute
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cocaine, all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

846.

COUNT TWO: (21 U.S.C. S. 841 (a) (1))

The Grand Jury further charges: THAT

On or about July 15, 1985, in the City and county of San
Francisco, State and Northern District of California,

JUAN NORWIN MENESES-CANTARERO,

a/k/a NORWIN MENESES,

defendant herein,did knowingly and willfully possess with intent
todistribute approximately one kilogram of cocaine, all in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841 (a) (1).

DATED: A TRUE BILL.

FOREMAN

JOSEPH P. RUSSONIELLO

United States Attorney
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